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PUBLIC DOCUM
Johnson, AJ INDEX No.
From: Hill, Randy #9 0534
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 3:00 PM CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
MUSCATINE, IOWA
To: Johnson, AJ
Cc: Donelson, Fran; Howell, Randy

Subject: Council Item: DOT Agreement for Maintenance of Primary Roads

AJ —-

Annually the City of Muscatine enters into an Agreement with the lowa Department of Transportation for the
Maintenance of Primary Roads inside Muscatine. The Agreement was entered into by IDOT and Muscatine on
July 2006 and is in effect from July 1, 2006 to June 30, 2011. The Department of Transportation agrees to pay
The City of Muscatine $950 per lane mile for a total amount of $18,202.00 If you have any questions, please
contact me.

7/14/2008
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\lowa Department of Transportation

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT
For Maintenance of Primary Roads in Municipalities

This Supplemental Agreement made and entered into by and between the Municipality of __Muscatine
Muscatine County, lowa, hereinafter referred to as the Municipality, and the lowa Department of
Transportation, Ames, lowa, hereinafter referred to as the Department.

AGREEMENT:

I.  This Agreement supplements the Agreement for Maintenance and Repair of Primary Roads in Municipalities entered
into by the parties on __July , 2006 , and in effect from July 1, _2006 , to June 30, _2011 .

Il. The Municipality agrees to perform and accept all responsibility for those maintenance activities listed in Sections
1.B.1, 1.B.3, I.B.4 and 1.C.1 of the basic Agreement, with respect to the primary roads within the corporate limits of the
Municipality specifically described in this section.

In consideration thereof, the Department agrees to pay the Mummpallty at the rate of _$950.00 / lane mile for
acceptable work at the end of the fiscal year ending on June 3™

Route From To Lane Miles Total Cost
1A 92 S.end US 61 Bypass Milwaukee RR 1.61 (2 lane) $ 3,059.00
1A 92 Milwaukee RR Cedar St. 1.61 (4 lane) 6,118.00
IA 92 Cedar St. Jct. |1A 92 & 38 0.49 (4 lane) 1,862.00
1A 38 Jct. IA 92 & 38 Washington St. 0.72 (4 lane) 2,736.00
1A 22 Washington St. Colorado St. 0.56 (4 lane) 2,128.00
1A 22 Park Ave. East City Limits 0.53 (4 lane) 2,014.00
1A 22 Cedar StUS61Bypass WCL 0.15 (2 lane) 285.00

Total $ 18,202.00

Pavement maintenance does not include full depth patching and bituminous resurfacing. 1.C.1 does not include
traffic services and painting and structural repair to bridges.

. The Municipality further agrees to perform additional maintenance for the Department on primary roads as
specifically described below:

In consideration thereof, the Department agrees to pay the Munfctatity the following amounts after the work has
been completed: TOTAL $18,202.00

IV. This Supplemental Agreement may be terminated at any time by either party upon 30 days written notice.

V. This Supplemental Agreement shall be in effect from July 1, _2008 to June 30, 2009 _unless re-negotiated or
terminated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands, for the purposes herein expressed on the dates indicated
below.

City of Muscatine

MUNICIPALITY IOWA DEPARTMENT & TRANSPORTATION

BY

Distfict Maint. Manager
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PUBLIC DOCUMENT
INDEX No.
CITY OF MUSCATINE
SMOKING POLICY #90555

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
MUSCATINE, IOWA

The State of Iowa has expanded the laws on smoking which prohibits smoking in public places
and provides a penalty for non-compliance.

The City of Muscatine wants to provide a safe, healthy, comfortable environment for all
employees and citizens. The Surgeon General’s warning, the Iowa State Legislature’s enactment
of the Prohibitive Smoking Law and our concern for the health of all City employees indicate the
need for this policy.

All members of the visiting public and all employees are expected to comply with the smoking
regulations detailed in this policy.

The Policy

Smoking and use of tobacco products is prohibited in all buildings and on the grounds of
buildings owned and operated by the City of Muscatine*. Smoking and use of tobacco products
is prohibited inside the fenced areas and on the immediately adjacent grounds of the Muscatine
Soccer Complex, Kent Stein Park, Weed Park Aquatic Center, and Musser Skateboard Park. In
addition, smoking is prohibited on playground equipment and a ten (10) foot buffer zone around
the playground equipment, at park shelters and inside Riverview Center, Pearl City Station, and
the Municipal golf course club house and on the grounds immediately adjacent to these facilities.
Smoking will be allowed for members of the general public on the golf course itself and in open
areas of the park. Employees may not smoke in these areas during regular duty hours, but may
do so during break periods. (*Public housing units are governed by policies set out by the Housing
Authority. )

Smoking and use of tobacco products is prohibited in all city vehicles. Smoking in parking lots is
also prohibited, unless the employee is inside his/her personal vehicle. Leased parking lots and
metered parking are excluded from this policy. The only exception to this policy will be certain
undercover police vehicles that are excluded from the law

Employees are expected to refrain from smoking during their normal work hours. Smoking
during breaks and lunch periods must take place off of city property or inside personal vehicles.

Violation of the city’s smoking policy shall be dealt with in accordance with the city’s
progressive disciplinary policy.

Employee Smoking Cessation Assistance

The City of Muscatine will provide financial assistance to employees and spouses who are
currently smokers but wish to become non-smokers by participating in a smoking cessation class.

The city will reimburse employees for 100% of the total cost and reimbursement to a spouse for
50% following successful completion of the program. The reimbursement applies only to classes
and not to other smoking cessation aids.

May 3, 1990
Revised June 2005
Revised June 2008



